
 1

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
June 12, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the May 22, 2013 Board Meeting. 
b. Resolution authorizing execution of an agreement with Ernst and 

Young for audit services for the State Water Project in the not to 
exceed amount of $6,716. 

c. Recommend approval of the invoice to CSAC for Excess Workers 
Compensation coverage in the amount of $85,634. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
b. Executive Committee Minutes 



 2

7. Recommend approval of agreement with State Water Contractors for the 
Multi-year Pool Demonstration Program. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to staff 
 
8. Discussion regarding the request of Senior Canyon Mutual Water 

Company for a blended water rate. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to staff 
 
9. Resolution establishing definitions of Seasonal and Part-time status of 

employment. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget 
 

a. Discussion regarding budget. 
 

b. Resolution setting the public hearing for input to the 2013-2014 
budget. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 

 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Area Monthly Report for April 2013. 
b. E-mail from Phil Otalora of Harbor Offshore, Inc thanking Casitas 

staff for their assistance during the project. 
c. Investment Report. 

 
12.  Closed Session: 

 
a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 

Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit and 
Recreation Unit.  

b. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 

c. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (subdivision (b) 
of Section 54956.9, Government Code). One case. 

 
13. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

May 22, 2013 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held May 22, 2013 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Word, Hicks, Bergen, Kaiser and 
Baggerly were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
two staff members and three members of the public in attendance.  President 
Word led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum then discussed the taste and odor issue due to algae 
action.  State water is busy with contract extension negotiations.  Another state 
water issue is participation in a multi-year pool.  There are now some concerns 
from the General Manager at United as to if the City of Ventura and Casitas 
should be involved in a multi-year pool.  The agreement is to take water for no 
longer than a two year period and be paid the market rate.  The turn back rate is 
$21 per acre foot and the market rate is $25 - $260 per acre foot.  Our door has 
always been open for United to purchase our water.  Director Hicks asked why 
United didn’t take it this year.  Mr. Wickstrum added now Mr. Solomon says there 
won’t be a fall release from Piru.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum then informed the Board of his involvement with consultant 
interviews for the Matilija Dam studies.  He also reported that on Monday, divers 
completed their work sealing the inlet. They used a huge barge with a 
decompression chamber and hard helmet diver.  
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Hicks stated he and Mr. Mathews attended the Water Issues 
meeting and they learned of upcoming retirements of the General Manager, CFO 
and Engineer at United.  

 
Director Bergen reported her attendance at the Ventura County 

Watershed Council meeting on Bren school model.  The Bren school student did 
a good job of presentation and held good discussions.  The general 
understanding is the model is good for planning, but it has limitations in time.  It 
calculates once a month.  Spatially, it is developed into sub watersheds.  It can’t 
be used for smaller areas.   
 

Mr. Mathews reported that the EPA TMDL has been extended to July 2nd. 
 



 2

President Word mentioned the article in the paper regarding the eagles 
and was glad to see the area was blocked off. This afternoon he noticed a car at 
the cones with someone hiking along the trail.  These birds picked the area 
knowing the disturbances we have.    
 
4. Consent Agenda      ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the May 8, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the Consent Agenda was adopted. 
 
5. Bills        APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Personnel Committee Minutes 
 
On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser and 

passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Request to be heard from Will Hobbs, President of Native Electrical 

Construction.      No Action 
 

Mr. Hobbs of Native Electrical Construction addressed the board and read 
a statement.  On January 23, 2013 he was awarded the contract for campground 
B.  Design revisions were beyond the control of subs and ourselves.  It impacted 
the initial construction schedule.  Upon finalizing your review, he asked the board 
to consider rescinding liquidated damages, and all work be considered for 
compensation for completion of project scheduled for May 24th. 
 

President Word asked did you say project completion.  Mr. Hobbs 
responded substantial completion this Friday.  Director Hicks asked if that means 
we could have customers in there.  Mr. Hobbs replied on the 24th that is our 
intent, if not, there will be a significant portion, estimated at 25 spaces available.  
Director Kaiser asked what is prohibiting you from completing the whole 
campground.  Mr. Hobbs stated equipment was held up and changes from initial 
design.   
 

President Word added he understands there was an extension to April 
15th granted to this project.  Mr. Hobbs replied there was a change order 
approved where feeder conductors were oversized and lugs would not accept 
that size wire. President Word added as of this afternoon it looked like a fourth of 
the pedestals didn’t have anything on them.  Mr. Hobbs said they are complete 
now, at 2:15 there were six remaining. 



 3

 
Director Hicks asked Mr. Hobbs to repeat what you are asking for?  

Apparently the bids came in and you were lower than the other bids.  Mr. Hobbs 
stated the second bidder was at 154 and I was at 150, number 3 was at 275.  
Director Hicks continued that according to Mr. Evans he told you about this and 
second lowest bidder dropped out.  You were given an opportunity to not do this 
job is that correct?  Mr. Hobbs said that is correct.  We attended a site visit with 
Mr. Evans prior to bid, spent six hours reviewing intent and reviewing drawings.  
There were significant changes from initial intent and design; I was comfortable 
with my number.  As we went through the project and design revisions came 
through material and labor costs have increased.  We have continued on and 
that is where we are at now. 
 

President Word added we have a contract that was to be completed in 30 
days and that was extended another 15 days and now another 36 days beyond 
that date. Mr. Hobbs stated the amount of time is justified.  Director Baggerly 
added it is premature for the board to do anything at this point.  There are a 
number of negotiations to take place and it might come to the board and it might 
not.  The recommendation from staff is to take no action at this time. 
 
8. Resolution authorizing membership in the State Water Contractors, Inc. in 

the amount of $30,463 for fiscal year 2013-14.   ADOPTED 
 

  The Resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 13-19. 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Investment Report. 
 
10. Adjournment  

 
 President Word adjourned the meeting at 3:29 p.m. 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Secretary 
 



1 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 6, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Audit Services Agreement – Ernst & Young, LLP - State Water Project 
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize and direct the President of the Board to sign 
the audit agreement for audit services to be conducted by Ernst & Young, LLP, in association with the 
Ventura County interest with the State Water Contractors and the State Water Project.   
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Casitas Municipal Water District, under 1970 agreement with the Ventura County Watershed 
Protection District, administers the contract for a portion of the Ventura County interest in the State 
Water Project.  Each year, the State Water Contractors solicit firms to be considered for performing 
auditing services, and spread the cost of such services among the various State Water Contractors.  
The district has been provided the contract for FY 2013-2014 from Ernst & Young, LLP, for 
consideration of signing.  The statement of work has been reviewed by staff and appears to be 
consistent with past years, or is acceptable to staff where otherwise modified. 
 
Consistent with prior years of signing and being separate from the requirements of the California 
Department of Water Resources, the District is the appropriate signee for the scope of work. 
 
If there are any other questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to ask me. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 Independent Audit Association - Memorandum – April 5, 2013 
 Statement of Work 2013-2014 – Ernst & Young, LLP 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT AND ERNST AND YOUNG FOR 

AUDIT SERVICES FOR THE STATE WATER PROJECT 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the State Water Contractors annually require audit services from an 
independent auditor; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the State Water Contractors has required that the audit firm of Ernst 
and Young perform these services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the cost of these services is pro-rated between the carious users who 
have entitlements to the State Water; and 
 
 WHEREAS, these costs are shared between the three agencies of United Water 
Conservation District, the City of Ventura and Casitas; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the cost in 2012 was $6,266; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby 
authorized and directs the President of the Board to sign the audit agreement for Casitas 
approving Exhibits A and B only at a cost not to exceed $6,716. 
 
 ADOPTED this 12th day of June, 2013. 
 
 
       _______________________ 
       James Word, President 
       Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 

















































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 7, 2013 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
Re:  CSAC Excess Workers’ Compensation Insurance Renewal  
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the CSAC Excess Workers’ 
Compensation Program renewal in the amount of $85,634.   
 
BACKGROUND:    
 
Casitas is self insured for Workers’ Compensation coverage but participates in the 
CSAC Excess Workers’ Compensation Program to provide additional insurance 
coverage or coverage in excess of our self-insured retention of $125,000.  Casitas has 
participated in this program for a number of years and continues to benefit from being 
self-insured.  

 















































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 3, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Recreation Committee Meeting of June 3, 2013 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Directors Kaiser and Hicks,  
 General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
 Park Services Manager Carol Belser  
 Associate Park Services Officer Mitch Tull 

 Public:   Eric Gillette, Dee Bennett, Casitas Rowing Club  
  

2. Public comments.  None. 
 

3. Board/Management comments.   
Directors Kaiser and Hicks inquired as to when Campground B will be opened to the 
public.  PSM Belser advised that the campground will be open next weekend.  Director 
Kaiser stated that he was concerned about the increased level of lighting that is being 
provided by the new pedestals.  Staff are reviewing and proceeding with options to 
lessen the lighting. 

 
4. Discussion regarding the Casitas Rowing Club agreement.  

PSM Belser presented to the Committee a draft agreement and exhibits showing the 
location of the proposed Club premises.  Eric Gillette stated that he wanted his club to 
review the agreement before signing.  PSM Belser stated that once received from the 
Club, and with no significant changes, the agreement would then proceed to the 
Casitas Board for execution.  Eric Gillette had a few clarifying questions to ask staff. 
 
Under this topic, the Committee discussed the issues with the current rowing dock, 
progress on receiving LA84 grant funding for a dock replacement, and interest Casitas 
may have in assistance funding of a new dock.  It is anticipated that LA84 will 
determine grant availability by mid-June 2013. 

 
5. Discussion regarding the budget and rates. 

The General Manager brought to the attention of the Committee that with the current 
rising cost of Recreation and lowering water level trend of Lake Casitas, it is 
recommended that the Committee look at budget and rates.  PSM Belser provided a 
comparison of rates with other regional recreation areas.  The Committee recognizes 
the balance between attractive pricing for the public and being able to maintain 
facilities and services.  No changes are proposed at this time. 



 
6. Discussion regarding Park operations/reservations. 

PSM Belser presented to the Committee that recent situations with campground 
reservations have been resolved.  The LCRA website has been changed to include 
direct phone numbers to staff so that the public can get assistance. 

 
7. Review of Incidents and Comments.   

PSO Mitch Tull reported that there had been a few minor incidents over the past 
month. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 4, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of June 4, 2013  
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.      Directors Jim Word and Bill Hicks 
  General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
  Staff - Ron Merckling  

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.  None. 
 
4. Legislative Updates. 

Ron Merckling provided a review and status of State legislation actions that the 
District is watching.  It appears that the movement of the Drinking Water Program 
to a position under the State Regional Water Quality Control Board is 
progressing, despite objections from many water agencies. 
 

5. Request by Nature Conservancy to use Casitas’ Fish Photos. 
The General Manager reported that Scott Lewis, Fisheries Biologist, had 
received a request from the Nature Conservancy, San Francisco office, to 
include on their website some of the District’s fisheries photos, logo and a link to 
the District’s website.  This is seen as a positive effort to share our information 
with the public.  Moving forward with this action does not require any agreement 
or funding.  The General Manager will advise Scott Lewis to move to forward with 
this request.  The Committee is advised of the action of the General Manager. 
 

6. Discussion regarding State Water.  
a. Multi-year Pool.  The General Manager reported to the Committee that the State 

Water Contractors and the State Department of Water Resources have 
developed a demonstration program for a multi-year pool (MYP), and that an 
agreement for participation in the MYP must be submitted by June 24, 2013.  
The MYP provides a market value for State Water that is turned back for sale to 
the State Water Contractors, as provided by the Monterey Agreement and known 
as the Turn-back Pool A and B.  The MYP provides a market-based price for the 
turn-back water at various levels of allocation availability.  The General Manager 
has met and discussed the MYP demonstration program with the general 



managers of United Water Conservation District and Ventura Water.  The 
request for water to remain in the County of Ventura and the level of involvement 
in the MYP by each agency will be known by June 7, 2013.  The General 
Manager will provide the Board the information concerning MYP involvement and 
ask for direction and authorization to move forward with the MYP agreement. 

 
b. Contract Extension.  The General Manager reported on activities of the State 

Water Contractors and Department of Water Resources concerning contract 
extension negotiations.  The contract extension proposal is primarily structured 
around the need for the financial restructuring of the State Water Project and 
extending contracts beyond the 2035 contract term.  Negotiations are proceeding 
in Sacramento.  The General Manager has met and discussed the contract 
extension negotiations with the general managers of United Water Conservation 
District and Ventura Water.  
   

7. Contractor Letter regarding the Casitas Dam Dive. 
The General Manager received a very complementary email from Phil Otalora, 
Harbor Offshore, Inc., regarding the performance and cooperation of Casitas 
staff during the recent repair work at casitas Dam.  The Committee suggested 
that the email be provided to the Board as information in the Board package. 

 



1 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 5, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Multi-year Pool Demonstration Program – Agreement - State Water Contract  
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize and direct the General Manager to execute the 
Agreement between the Department of Water Resources of the State of California for the 2013-2014 
Multi-Year Water Pool Demonstration Program, and include those amounts of water to be placed in the 
Multi-Year Pool. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
A brief background on State Water turn-back pools.  The turn-back pools were to provide a method for 
State Water Contractors to make water transfers within the State Water system.   In the turn-back pool, 
a willing seller of State Water could “turn back” a specified amount of water to the State’s Department 
of Water Resources (DWR).  The DWR would act as the water clearinghouse for State Water sellers 
and buyers.  The sellers and buyers are exclusively members of the State Water Contractors.  The 
buyer would be responsible for the water delivery costs, set by DWR for each contractor, and the cost 
of water paid to the seller.  The cost paid to the seller ranged from approximately $16 to $21 per acre-
foot.  The amount of water placed into the pool by sellers is limited by the percentage of allocation 
declared by DWR as available at the time of the call for seller submittals to the pool.   
 
Casitas and the City of Ventura have regularly participated as sellers in the Turn-back Pool.  Casitas 
and Ventura Water have also assisted United Water Conservation District (UWCD) in meeting 
demands for State Water.  The inter-Ventura County temporary transfers of either Casitas/Ventura 
Water allocations have recently been conducted through annual agreements with UWCD, in the 
amount of water that UWCD calls for above UWCD’s own allocation, and at the same price set by DWR 
for the Turn-back Pool A (approximately $16 to $21 per acre-foot).  UWCD and Ventura Water 
presently have an agreement for a portion of Ventura Water’s 2013 allocation.  
 
It should be noted that the annual fixed cost for State Water that Casitas pays the Department has 
ranged from approximately $80 to $160 per acre-foot.  Based on a 5,000 acre-foot allocation, the 
annual State Water fixed charges to Casitas have ranged from approximately $400,000 to $800,000.  
The payments collected from the Turn-back Pool participation by Casitas have been consistently 
applied toward the reduction of the annual tax role assessments in the Casitas District. 
 
MULTI-YEAR POOL DEMONSTRATION PROGRAM: 
Recently, many State Water Contractors felt that the water transfer pricing should be based on a 
market value of water during various levels of availability (or the scarcity of water).   The State Water 
Contractors developed the Multi-year Pool (MYP) concept to provide a market-based price for the turn-
back pool water at various levels of State Water allocation availability.   The DWR approved the MYP 
as a demonstration program that is schedule for 2013 and 2014, with an evaluation of performance and 
consideration of continuance by the DWR after 2014.  Under the pricing schedule of the MYP, the 



2 
 

selling price for the water would range from $25 per acre-foot at 100% allocation to $253 per acre-foot 
at 35% allocation.  The availability of allocation is stated by the DWR on June 1 of each year.  The 
allocation as of June 1, 2013, is 35%. 
 
The MYP Agreement was issued by the Department on May 23, 2013, for consideration by the State 
Water Contractors.  The agreement has been provided to Ventura Water and United Water 
Conservation District.  A copy of the DWR cover letter and MYP agreement are attached to this 
memorandum.  A critical item in the cover letter is the specific submittal deadline for the agreement and 
Attachment A by noon on June 24, 2013.   
 
VENTURA COUNTY PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-YEAR POOL DEMONSTRATION PROGRAM: 
Please be informed that Casitas and Ventura Water appears to have been unintentionally excluded 
from participation in 2013.  In anticipation of a likely delay of the MYP agreement implementation, the 
DWR advised Casitas and Ventura Water that they could place their 2013 allocation into the Turn-back 
Pool A and could later move their allocation to the MYP.  Casitas and Ventura Water did so in March 
2013, only to find out in mid-May 2013 that the advice was incorrect.  DWR now states that that water 
has been committed to buyers and cannot be transferred to the MYP.  It was indicated by the 
Department that Casitas and Ventura Water could, if decided to do so, place their 2014 allocation into 
the MYP.  This the direction Casitas should consider.  
 
The General Manager has met and discussed the MYP demonstration program with the general 
managers of United Water Conservation District and Ventura Water.  In consideration of first bringing 
as much state water as possible into Ventura County, Casitas and Ventura Water have offered United 
the first opportunity to purchase any portion of their state water at a rate that compensates for the fixed 
cost of state water, at an offered price of $138 per acre-foot.  United will consider its own water demand 
needs, finances and ability to move water into Ventura County, and respond to Casitas and Ventura 
Water by June 7, 2013.  Ventura Water will request direction from Ventura City Council on June 17th 
and communicate their level of involvement in the MYP by June 18th.  The Casitas Board of Directors 
should consider the agreement and provide the General Manager direction during the regular meeting 
of June 12, 2013. 
 
The General Manager has inquired into DWR’s preference on the agreement signature.  DWR prefers 
that the agreement be signed by the authorized representative of the Ventura County Watershed 
Protection District.  This is consistent with the signing of other contract amendments in recent years.  
The General Manager has been emailed the MYP agreement to Tully Clifford, Director of the Ventura 
County Watershed District, and asked that he be available to sign the agreement in a timely manner. 
 
If there are any other questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to ask me. 
 
 
Attachments: 
 DWR Letter to all SWP Contractors 
 Agreement 



























CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 7, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Request for a Blended Water Rate – Senior Canyon Mutual Water Company  
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors provide direction to the General Manager in 
regard to the request for a blended water rate for the Senior Canyon Mutual Water Company. 
 
OVERVIEW: 

    
The General Manager reported to the Water Resources Committee on April 15, 2013, that he 
had received a request from the Senior Canyon Mutual Water Company (Company) to 
reconsider the assignment of a resale water rate.  The committee meeting was attended by 
Company board members Mr. Bill Blackburn and Mr. Darrell Jones, during which there was a 
request to consider a blended water rate.  Mr. Blackburn stated that the Company has 
progressed in a positive manner to work on its water system and equitably charge customers 
for water.  Mr. Blackburn’s request is to have Casitas provide a partial relief from the resale 
water rate that would accommodate the percentage of agriculture that the water company 
serves. 

 
While the Committee understood and supported agriculture, there are a few questions on 
how to make this provision in light of previous Board actions and conditions stated in Casitas 
Rates and Regulations for Water Service.  The Committee directed the General Manager to 
seek assistance from legal counsel on these questions.  The Committee advised Mr. 
Blackburn and Mr. Jones that this review and action by the Board, if possible, may take some 
time.  Mr. Blackburn expressed appreciation for the Committee’s consideration of the request. 
 
The General Manager has consulted with district counsel and determined that the Board can 
make a decision to change the direction made by the Board on August 10, 2005, and deviate 
from the Rates and Regulations.  The Board must first decide whether or not to provide a 
blended water rate to the Company.  If the Board does grant a blended water rate, the Board 
could direct the General Manager to establish the rate through a water service agreement.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Company serves ground water and water purchased from Casitas to agricultural and 
residential customers in the east end of the Ojai Valley.  In 2005, the water rate provided to 
the Company came to the attention of the Casitas Board of Directors.  The blended rate of 
90% agriculture and 10% residential rate did not represent the actual ratio of customer water 
use in the Company.  The Board considered several alternatives that considered 
appropriateness of rates percentages, encouragement of groundwater use where available or 
where the Company can make system improvements.  The Company indicated that they 
wanted to have an incremental change to the full resale rate in a manner that would allow the 
Company to put their resources back on line.  With this indication, the Board moved to 



incrementally move the water rate for the Company to a full resale rate over a two-year 
period.  After a series of delays in the conversion to the full resale rate, the full resale rate 
was implemented in January 2013. 
 
In late January 2013, the General Manager met with the Company to discuss the status of 
the improvement projects, and the Company also mentioned that they would like the District 
to reconsider the full resale rate.  On March 26, 2013, the General Manager received a email 
request from Mr. Blackburn to consider the resale rate and he included the water use data 
from the most recent year.  The Company’s water use data for treated water use indicated 
that the water usage in the Company is approximately 27% agriculture and 73% residential. 
 
On the cost side of this consideration, water rate being the central topic of this request, the 
annual change from the full resale rate to a 27%/73% blended rate (based on FY 2012-13 
rates and 443 AF) is $29,542.   There could be consideration of the affordability of water for 
agriculture, comparable water rate consideration now provided all other direct agricultural 
customers of the District, future use of this rate differential for the Company to continue to 
maintain and improve its water system and develop its water resources to lessen the 
Company’s reliance on Lake Casitas (the purpose of the grant project). 
 
Given that this is a topic that had been decided in 2005, a copy of the July 2005 
memorandum to the Board of Directors is attached as Exhibit A for further background.  Also 
attached is a draft letter, Exhibit B, from Mr. Blackburn that will assist the Board in 
understanding the proposal of the Company. 
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to discuss your questions with 
me. 
   
 













CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 7, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
 
Re:  Resolution establishing definitions of Seasonal and Part-time status of 

employment.           
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution establishing 
definitions of seasonal and part-time status of employment 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

 

 
The District’s current definition of part-time status is that part-time employees can work 
up to 1,500 hours per calendar year and after working four years must take a formal 
break in service.  The Federal Treasury and the IRS have issued proposed regulations 
including 4908H of the Internal Revenue Code wherein they define full-time employment 
status as an employee working an average of 30 hours or more per week and 1,000 
hours or more in a calendar year. In addition the hours worked by part-time employees 
in 2013 will be used as a “look back” period to determine eligibility in participation in 
benefits under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act.  It is recommended that 
the District re-define Part-time and Seasonal employment and establish April 1, 2013 as 
the beginning of the “look-back” period. 
 
The following definitions are recommended: 
 
Seasonal status is defined as an employee who is hired on a temporary basis to work 
fewer than 120 calendar days.  Seasonal employees are not eligible for benefits. 
 
Part-time status is defined as an employee who is hired on a temporary basis to work 
an average of 29 hours per week or less and will work 999 hours or less per calendar 
year.  Part-time employees are not eligible for benefits. 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PARAMETERS FOR DESIGNATING 
SEASONAL AND PART-TIME STATUS OF EMPLOYMENT 

 
 
      WHEREAS, the Federal Government has defined seasonal status and part-time 
employment status, and 
 
     WHEREAS, the District desires to formally adopt definitions to seasonal and part-
time status. 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1. Seasonal status is defined as employees who are hired on a temporary basis to 
work fewer than 120 calendar days.  Seasonal employees are not eligible for 
benefits. 

 
2. Part-Time status is defined as employees who are hired on a temporary basis 

to work an average of 29 hours per week or less and will work 999 hours or 
less per calendar year.  Part-time employees are not eligible for benefits. 

 
3. The “look-back” period under the Patient Protection Affordable Care Act will 

being April 1, 2013. 
 

 
  
ADOPTED this 12th day of June, 2013 
 
 
                                                                        
                                                                        _________________________________ 
                                                                        James W. Word, President, 
                                                                        Casitas Municipal Water District 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 06, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Denise Collin, Accounting Manager / Treasurer 
 
Re:  FY 2013-14 Board Approved Budget vs. MGR Approved Budget 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board consider this report as they review the Board Approved 
Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND: 

    
This Memorandum is prepared to provide information on changes between the General 
Manager Recommended Budget and the Board Approved Budget figures.  During the 
discussion of the Manager Recommended Budget with the Finance Committee the following 
changes were suggested. 
 
Operational Expenditures. 
 

1. As of April 1, 2013 the General Manager re-organized Pipeline, Lab, E&M, Treatment 
Plant, Utility Customer Service and District Maintenance to report to the Operations & 
Maintenance Manager. Information Technology was directed to report to the Accounting 
Manager.  This change did not increase the Budget, however it changed the totals 
between departments in the areas below: 

 
Time was previously divided up between District Maintenance (Dept. 55) and Recreation 
Maintenance (Dept. 63).  Staff will no longer be budgeted for various hours in both 
departments. The result is 2080 hours are now budgeted for each staff member in the 
department they work for, this will also alter the benefits related to those staff members. 
 

2. Part time staff in District Maintenance was reduced from 4,500. hours to 2,000. hours. 
 

3. Insurance for Recreation Maintenance was inclusive in District Maintenance; this is now 
broken out between each department, District Maintenance and Recreation 
Maintenance. 

 
4. It was noted that on page 12, Information Technology that the Insurance amounts were 

one line off in the previous year’s Budget.  This has been corrected and there is no 
financial impact on the current or previous year’s Budget. 

 
5. It was also noted that on page 25, the $1,000,000. was one line off and should be 

recorded as Power Purchased for Pumping, not Gas Purchased for Pumping.  This has 
been corrected and there is no financial impact on the Budget. 
 



 2

Additional Changes to the 2013/2014 Budget were made after the last Finance Committee 
meeting on April 19, 2013. 
 
Operational Expenditures. 
  
 

6. An additional full time staff member was added into the Fisheries (Dept. 28) and the 
current 1,500. part time hours were removed as approved by the Board. The full time 
position will cost $20,169.00 more per year plus benefit costs. 
 

7. CSAC Excess Workers’ Compensation insurance has been changed to reflect the actual 
amount billed for 2013/2014 from $65,000.00 to $85,634.00 a difference of $20,634.00. 

 
Capital Expenditures 

 
8. Two trucks have been added to the Budget as carry-over items from 2012/2013 Budget.  

1 - ½ Ton at $25,000.00 
1 - ¾ Ton at $28,000.00. 

 
9. LCRA Picnic Area 8 Shelter has been added as a carry-over item from 2012/2013 

Budget in the amount of $25,000.00. 
 

 
Conclusion.  The Finance Committee has reviewed the FY 2013/2014 Manager 
Recommended Budget, the changes outlined above will be reflected in the Board Approved 
column of the Budget and submitted for adoption on June 26, 2013. 
 
 
 
 
 



Casitas Municipal Water District

Revenue 2013-2014
Board Approved

3% Rate Increase - Board Approved 6/27/2012

Revenue 13,626 AF

Water Sales - Residential

11-4-00 4000-00 Water Sales - Residential Gravity 17,351

11-4-00 4001-00 Water Sales - Residential Pumped 957,737

Water Sales - Business

11-4-00 4010-00 Water Sales - Business Gravity 887

11-4-00 4011-00 Water Sales - Business Pumped 404,414

Water Sales Industrial

11-4-00 4020-00 Water Sales - Industrial Gravity 0

11-4-00 4021-00 Water Sales - Industrial Pumped 29,564

Water Sales - Resale

11-4-00 4030-00 Water Sales - Resale Gravity 1,807,650

11-4-00 4031-00 Water Sales - Resale Pumped 250,665

Water Sales - Other

11-4-00 4040-00 Water Sales - Temporary Meter - Pumped 6,024

11-4-00 4041-00 Water Sales - Other Water Sales - Gravity 15,359

11-4-00 4042-00 Water Sales - Other Water Sales - Pumped 122,350

Water Sales - Fire Prevention

11-4-00 4050-00 Fire Prevention - General 7,906

11-4-00 4051-00 Fire Prevention - Hydrants 0

Water Sales - Agriculture Domestic

11-4-00 4060-00 Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Gravity 58,905

11-4-00 4061-00 Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Pumped 1,303,439

Water Sales - Agriculture

11-4-00 4070-00 Water Sales - Agricultural - Gravity 38,547

11-4-00 4071-00 Water Sales - Agricultural - Pumped 818,275

Water Sales - Interdepartmental

11-4-00 4080-00 Water Sales - Recreation - Gravity 0

11-4-00 4081-00 Water Sales - Recreation - Pumped 53,316 5,892,387.94

Water Services - Other

11-4-00 4090-00 Capital Facilities Charge 20,575

11-4-00 4091-00 Energy Surcharge 0

11-4-00 4092-00 Forfeited Deposits / Penalties 0

11-4-00 4093-00 Meter Tests and Installations 4,960

11-4-00 4094-00 Sale of Plans or Bid Packets 80

11-4-00 4095-00 Temporary Installation 0

11-4-00 4096-00 Water Storage Valuation 0

11-4-00 4097-00 Work Order Close Revenue 0

11-4-00 4098-00 Meter Standby Fees 1,988,117

11-4-00 4099-00 Pump Charges 0

Revenue - Interest

11-4-00 4100-00 1% Tax Allocation 0

11-4-00 4105-00 Assessments - Oak View 0

11-4-00 4110-00 Interest on BPC and Taormina 0

11-4-00 4115-00 Interest on Time Deposits and Investments 298,000

11-4-00 4120-00 Protested Tax Apportionment 0

Page 1 of 3



Revenue - Taxes and Assessments

11-4-00 4200-00 1 %  - Secured Current General Fund 1,928,710

11-4-00 4205-00 1 % - Redemption & In Lieu 0

11-4-00 4210-00 1 % - Secured Prior Year General Fund 0

11-4-00 4215-00 1 % - Unsecured Current General Fund 0

11-4-00 4220-00 1 % - Unsecured Prior Year General Fund 0

11-4-00 4225-00 Availability Charge Current - Oak View 0

11-4-00 4230-00 Availability Charge Prior Year - Oak View 0

11-4-00 4105-00 MMWS - Tax Secured 19,043

11-4-00 4235-00 RDA Pass Through 38,050

Revenue - Other Governmental Agencies

11-4-00 4300-00 Federal Disaster Assistance 0

11-4-00 4305-00 Grant Revenue - Federal 0

11-4-00 4310-00 Local - City of Ventura USGS 0

11-4-00 4315-00 State - Homeowners Property Tax 0

11-4-00 4320-00 State - Other 0 4,297,535.24

Revenue - Delinquency On-Off Fees / Water

11-4-00 4350-00 Hang Tag Fee 19,243

11-4-00 4351-00 Turn Off Fee 3,033

11-4-00 4352-00 Turn On Fee 3,033

11-4-00 4353-00 Late Fee - Residential 23,492

11-4-00 4357-00 Late Fee - Business 2,931

11-4-00 4361-00 Late Fee - Industrial 336

11-4-00 4365-00 Late Fee - Resale 0

11-4-00 4369-00 Late Fee - Other 682

11-4-00 4373-00 Late Fee - Fire Prevention 0

11-4-00 4377-00 Late Fee - Agriculture Domestic 5,956

11-4-00 4381-00 Late Fee - Agriculture 3,575

11-4-00 4385-00 Late Fee - Interdepartmental 0

11-4-00 4395-00 N.S.F. - Returned Check Fee 590 62,871.36

Revenue - Other 

11-4-00 4400-00 Flexible Storage 3,784

11-4-00 4405-00 Gain / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0

11-4-00 4410-00 Grant Revenue - Other 50,000

11-4-00 4415-00 Habitat Conservation Plan 0

11-4-00 4420-00 Miscellaneous Revenue - Other 20,000

11-4-00 4425-00 Sale of Fixed Assets 0

11-4-00 4430-00 Variation in Water Sales 0 73,784.00

Revenue - Park Entrance Fees and Permits / Recreation

11-4-62 4500-00 Animal Permit 18,000

11-4-62 4505-00 Area Use Permits - Recreation 56,000

11-4-62 4510-00 Boat Fees - Annual 14,250

11-4-62 4515-00 Boat Fees - Daily 7,000

11-4-62 4520-00 Boat Fees Annual - Refund Quagga 0

11-4-62 4525-00 Boat Inspection Fees - Quagga 7,800

11-4-62 4530-00 Boat Fees - Overnight 1,000

11-4-62 4535-00 Boat Lock Revenue - Quagga 5,000

11-4-62 4540-00 Boating Grant - Launching Facility - Archived 0

11-4-62 4542-00 Café Pass Fee 26,500

11-4-63 4543-00 Café Pass Reimbursement -24,000

11-4-62 4545-00 Camping Fees 1,647,700

11-4-62 4550-00 Camping Promotion 0

11-4-62 4555-00 Commercials - Recreation 4,000

11-4-62 4560-00 Deposit Forfeit 0

11-4-62 4565-00 Donation vouchers 0

11-4-62 4570-00 Events - Recreation 35,000

11-4-62 4575-00 Event Reimbursement - Recreation 0

Page 2 of 3



11-4-62 4580-00 Federal Disaster Assistance - Recreation 0

11-4-62 4585-00 Gift Cards and Certificates 200

11-4-62 4590-00 Grants - Recreation 314,100

11-4-62 4595-00 Guest Pass - Recreation -700

11-4-62 4600-00 Kayak & Canoes Annual - Recreation 3,500

11-4-62 4605-00 Kayak and Canoes Daily - Recreation 33

11-4-62 4610-00 Miscellaneous Revenue 0

11-4-62 4615-00 Miscellaneous Revenue - Refunds Quagga 0

11-4-62 4620-00 Rain Checks - Recreation -3,000

11-4-62 4625-00 Reservations 111,000

11-4-62 4630-00 Shower Facility Fees 20,000

11-4-62 4635-00 Trailer Storage Fees 178,000

11-4-62 4640-00 Vehicle Fees - Daily 425,000

11-4-62 4645-00 Violation Ordinance Fees 8,000

11-4-62 4650-00 Visitor Cards 142,000

11-4-62 4655-00 Visitor Cards - Refunds Quagga 0

11-4-62 4660-00 Wi-Fi Internet Fees 0 2,996,383.00

Revenue - Concessions / Recreation

11-4-62 4700-00 Bicycles - Concession 0

11-4-62 4705-00 Boat Rental - Concession 91,000

11-4-62 4710-00 Boat Rentals - Recreation - Archived

11-4-62 4715-00 Gasoline - Concession 0

11-4-62 4720-00 Park Store - Recreation 28,000

11-4-62 4725-00 Snack Bar - Concession 30,000

11-4-62 4730-00 Telephone - Recreation 0

11-4-62 4735-00 Trailer Rental Concession 0

11-4-62 4740-00 Water Park Snack Bar 5,500

11-4-62 4745-00 Wildlife Tours Concession 0 154,500.00

Revenue - Water Park

11-4-65 4800-00 Water Park - Cooler Fees 0

11-4-65 4805-00 Water Park - Five after Five Fee 65,000

11-4-65 4810-00 Water Park - Group Pass Fee 37,000

11-4-65 4815-00 Water Park - Junior Lifeguard Fee 15,600

11-4-66 4818-00 Water Park - Lifeguard Training Materials 2,000

11-4-65 4820-00 Water Park - Locker Fee 1,200

11-4-65 4825-00 Water Park - Next Day Pass Fee 10,000

11-4-65 4830-00 Water Park - Gift Certificates 0

11-4-65 4835-00 Water Park - Rain Checks -5,000

11-4-65 4840-00 Water Park - Reservation Fee 10,000

11-4-65 4845-00 Water Park - Season Pass Fee 20,000

11-4-65 4850-00 Water Park - Shade Rental Fee 7,500

11-4-65 4855-00 Water Park - Shower Facility Fees 15,000

11-4-65 4860-00 Water Park - Single Splash Fee 570,000

11-4-65 4865-00 Water Park - Special Event Fee 2,000

11-4-65 4870-00 Water Park - Water Fitness - Fee 8,000 758,300.00

Revenue - Other / Recreation

11-4-62 4900-00 Collection Over / Short - Recreation OP 0

11-4-65 4900-00 Collection Over / Short - Recreation WP 0

Total Revenue 14,235,762 14,235,761.54

Page 3 of 3



Casitas Municipal Water District

Budget Revenue, Expenses & Capital

2013/2014
Board Approved 2013/2014 2012/2013

3% Rate Increase - Board Approved 6/27/2012 13,626 AF 14,230  AF

Revenue 14,235,762          14,615,796          

               Expenses

Administration 324,741               295,726               

Board of Directors 152,865               170,848               

District Maintenance 290,097               324,771               

Electrical Mechanical 1,625,834            1,618,502            

Engineering 588,671               566,866               

Fisheries 456,979               398,902               

Information Technology 193,035               195,075               

Management 720,965               784,304               

Pipeline, Garage & Warehouse 878,772               832,738               

Recreation, Operations, Maint, PR & Water Pk 3,578,551            3,453,184            

Retirees 561,867               499,060               

Water Conservation - P/R 476,537               1,112,643            

Water Quality, Lab 335,764               333,553               

Water Treatment 1,876,115            1,760,387            

Total Expenses 12,060,792          12,346,558          

Net 2,174,969            2,269,237            

           Capital

Administration -                           -                           

Board of Directors -                           -                           

District Maintenance 32,000                 5,000                   

Electrical Mechanical 409,800               465,000               

Engineering 1,920,000            700,000               

Fisheries -                           -                           

Information Technology -                           48,700                 

Management -                           -                           

Pipeline, Garage & Warehouse 614,901               226,277               

Recreation, Operations, Maint, PR & Water Pk 635,000               456,000               

Retirees -                           -                           

Water Conservation - P/R -                           -                           

Water Quality, Lab -                           30,000                 

Water Treatment 258,000               605,900               

3,869,701            2,536,877            

Net assets, end of year (1,694,732)           (267,640)              

Funding Deficit from Available Storm Damage Reserves -                           267,640               

Funding Deficit from Available Un-Restricted Reserves 1,694,732            -                           

Funding Deficit from Available Capital Improvement Reserves -                           

Net assets, End of Year 0                          (0)                         

Prepared by dcollin 06/06/2013 Page 1



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

NON DEPARTMENTAL

  WATER SALES                                       6,015,316              0     5,892,389     5,892,389     5,892,389
  WATER SERVICES                                    1,920,782              0     1,993,157     1,993,157     1,993,157
  WATER DELINQUNCY                                     72,054              0        62,871        62,871        62,871

  WATER REVENUE OTHER                                 817,653              0        73,784        73,784        73,784
  CAPITAL FACILITIES                                        0              0        20,575        20,575        20,575

  INTEREST                                            294,500              0       317,043       317,043       317,043
  TAXES & ASSESSMENTS                               1,853,440              0     1,928,710     1,928,710     1,928,710
  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                               38,550              0        38,050        38,050        38,050

      TOTAL NON DEPARTMENTAL                       11,012,295              0    10,326,579    10,326,579    10,326,579

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

  RECREATION PARK                                   2,717,400              0     2,996,383     2,996,383     2,996,383
  RECREATION-CONCESSION                               165,000              0       149,000       149,000       149,000

      TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                 2,882,400              0     3,145,383     3,145,383     3,145,383

RECREATION - WATER PARK

  RECREATION-CONCESSION                                 6,000              0         5,500         5,500         5,500
  RECREATION-WATER PARK                               715,100              0       758,300       758,300       758,300
      TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                   721,100              0       763,800       763,800       763,800

TOTAL REVENUE                                      14,615,795              0    14,235,762    14,235,762    14,235,762



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
 

RETIREES
  Benefits                                            499,060              0       561,867       561,867       561,867

      TOTAL RETIREES                                  499,060              0       561,867       561,867       561,867

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

  Salaries                                             61,580              0        61,580        61,580        61,580
  Benefits                                             69,269              0        74,035        74,035        74,035

  Services & Supplies                                  40,000              0        17,250        17,250        17,250
      TOTAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS                        170,849              0       152,865       152,865       152,865

MANAGEMENT
  Salaries                                            290,256              0       299,657       299,657       299,657
  Benefits                                            110,498              0       115,301       115,301       115,301

  Services & Supplies                                 383,552              0       283,007       306,007       306,007
      TOTAL MANAGEMENT                                784,306              0       697,965       720,965       720,965

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
  Salaries                                            118,916              0         2,333       121,301       121,301

  Benefits                                             49,215              0        23,274        50,590        50,590
  Services & Supplies                                  26,944              0        21,144        21,144        21,144
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             48,700              0             0             0             0

      TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                    243,775              0        46,751       193,035       193,035

WATER CONSERVATION
  Salaries                                            277,378              0       289,559       289,559       289,559
  Benefits                                             72,946              0        83,766        83,766        83,766

  Services & Supplies                                  98,283              0       113,212       103,212       103,212
  Salaries - Work Orders                                4,605              0             0             0             0
  Benefits - Work Orders                                1,057              0             0             0             0

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            658,374              0             0             0             0
      TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION                      1,112,643              0       486,537       476,537       476,537

FISHERIES
  Salaries                                            250,087              0       264,421       264,421       284,848

  Benefits                                             77,028              0        82,599        82,599       100,150
  Services & Supplies                                  71,787              0        71,937        71,937        71,981
      TOTAL FISHERIES                                 398,902              0       418,957       418,957       456,979

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

  Salaries                                            387,306              0       405,112       405,112       405,112
  Benefits                                            168,754              0       178,212       178,212       178,212
  Services & Supplies                                 616,263              0       603,454       600,954       621,588

  Other Operating Expenses                       (    876,603)             0  (    851,498) (    851,498) (    880,171)
      TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SERVICES                   295,720              0       335,280       332,780       324,741



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WAREHOUSE

  Services & Supplies                                   8,820              0        12,000        12,000        12,000
      TOTAL WAREHOUSE                                   8,820              0        12,000        12,000        12,000

GARAGE
  Services & Supplies                            (     26,950)             0  (     43,250) (     43,250) (     43,250)
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             78,000              0             0             0       112,000

      TOTAL GARAGE                                     51,050              0  (     43,250) (     43,250)       68,750

ENGINEERING
  Salaries                                            351,741              0       372,674       372,674       372,674
  Benefits                                            125,551              0       138,073       138,073       138,073

  Services & Supplies                                  89,574              0        99,924        77,924        77,924
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            700,000              0     2,205,000     1,920,000     1,920,000
      TOTAL ENGINEERING                             1,266,866              0     2,815,671     2,508,671     2,508,671

WATER QUALITY - LAB

  Salaries                                            153,533              0       156,610       156,610       156,610
  Benefits                                             69,637              0        66,917        66,917        66,917
  Services & Supplies                                 110,385              0        88,977       112,237       112,237

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             30,000              0             0             0             0
      TOTAL WATER QUALITY - LAB                       363,555              0       312,504       335,764       335,764

ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL
  Salaries                                            311,570              0       324,944       324,944       324,944

  Benefits                                            143,604              0       135,340       135,340       135,340
  Services & Supplies                               1,163,329              0     1,165,550     1,165,550     1,165,550
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            465,000              0       409,800       409,800       409,800

      TOTAL ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL                   2,083,503              0     2,035,634     2,035,634     2,035,634

DIST MAINT - PIPELINE

  Salaries                                            292,682              0       308,921       308,921       308,921
  Benefits                                            149,636              0       158,127       158,127       158,127

  Services & Supplies                                 408,550              0       442,974       442,974       442,974
  Salaries - Work Orders                               18,778              0        24,318        24,318        24,318
  Benefits - Work Orders                                4,309              0         5,584         5,584         5,584

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            125,190              0       381,500       532,000       473,000
      TOTAL DIST MAINT - PIPELINE                     999,145              0     1,321,424     1,471,924     1,412,924

WATER TREATMENT
  Salaries                                            730,656              0       729,627       729,627       729,627

  Benefits                                            310,858              0       330,247       330,247       330,247
  Services & Supplies                                 718,872              0       802,597       816,241       816,241
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            605,900              0       258,000       258,000       258,000

      TOTAL WATER TREATMENT                         2,366,286              0     2,120,471     2,134,115     2,134,115



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE

  Salaries                                            185,425              0       179,769       179,769       148,594
  Benefits                                             41,802              0        87,473        87,473        47,474
  Services & Supplies                                  97,544              0       101,614        94,114        94,028

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                              5,000              0        42,000        32,000        32,000
      TOTAL OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE                  329,771              0       410,856       393,356       322,096

RECREATION - OPERATIONS
  Salaries                                            693,117              0       714,357       714,357       714,357

  Benefits                                            200,321              0       192,578       192,578       192,578
  Services & Supplies                                 253,710              0       217,811       217,811       217,811
  Other Operating Expenses                            438,739              0       438,176       438,176       438,176

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             35,000              0       270,000       270,000       295,000
      TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                 1,620,887              0     1,832,922     1,832,922     1,857,922

RECREATION - MAINTENANCE
  Salaries                                            344,668              0       355,301       355,301       359,650

  Benefits                                            112,618              0        53,335        53,335       108,219
  Services & Supplies                                 327,776              0       375,400       375,400       375,531
  Other Operating Expenses                            224,546              0       197,371       197,371       226,044

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            391,000              0       190,000       190,000       190,000
      TOTAL RECREATION - MAINTENANCE                1,400,608              0     1,171,407     1,171,407     1,259,444

RECREATION - PUBLIC REL
  Salaries                                             72,320              0        72,320        72,320        72,320

  Benefits                                              5,533              0         5,533         5,533         5,533
  Services & Supplies                                  60,850              0       117,055       117,055       117,055
  Other Operating Expenses                             38,218              0        37,603        37,603        37,603

      TOTAL RECREATION - PUBLIC REL                   176,921              0       232,511       232,511       232,511

RECREATION - WATER PARK

  Salaries                                            321,669              0       332,723       332,723       332,723
  Benefits                                             35,024              0        36,528        36,528        36,528

  Services & Supplies                                 148,975              0       166,075       166,075       166,075
  Other Operating Expenses                            175,100              0       178,348       178,348       178,348
  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             30,000              0       150,000       150,000       150,000

      TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                   710,768              0       863,674       863,674       863,674
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 14,883,435              0    15,786,046    15,805,734    15,930,494

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                (    267,640)             0  (  1,550,284) (  1,569,972) (  1,694,732)



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    5

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

NON DEPARTMENTAL
================

WATER SALES
  Water Sales - Residential Grav                       18,916              0        17,351        17,351        17,351
  Water Sales - Residential Pump                      961,300              0       957,737       957,737       957,737

  Water Sales - Business Gravity                          938              0           887           887           887
  Water Sales - Business Pumped                       414,945              0       404,414       404,414       404,414

  Water Sales - Industrial Pumpe                       31,784              0        29,564        29,564        29,564
  Water Sales - Resale Gravity                      1,749,764              0     1,807,650     1,807,650     1,807,650
  Water Sales - Resale Pumped                         331,629              0       250,665       250,665       250,665

  Water Sales - Temporary Meter                         5,721              0         6,024         6,024         6,024
  Water Sales - Other Water Sale                       13,297              0        15,359        15,359        15,359
  Water Sales - Other Water Sale                      123,389              0       122,350       122,350       122,350

  Water Sales - Fire Prev Genera                        7,662              0         7,906         7,906         7,906
  Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Gr                       52,477              0        58,905        58,905        58,905

  Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Pu                    1,380,891              0     1,303,439     1,303,439     1,303,439
  Water Sales - Agricultural - G                       38,549              0        38,547        38,547        38,547
  Water Sales - Agricultural - P                      825,966              0       818,275       818,275       818,275

  Water Sales - Recrecation - Pu                       58,088              0        53,316        53,316        53,316
   TOTAL WATER SALES                                6,015,316              0     5,892,389     5,892,389     5,892,389

WATER SERVICES
  Meter Tests & Installations                           5,051              0         4,960         4,960         4,960

  Sale of Plans or Bid Packets                            100              0            80            80            80
  Meter Standby Fees                                1,915,631              0     1,988,117     1,988,117     1,988,117
   TOTAL WATER SERVICES                             1,920,782              0     1,993,157     1,993,157     1,993,157

WATER DELINQUNCY
  Hang Tag Fee                                         19,092              0        19,243        19,243        19,243

  Turn Off Fee                                          2,950              0         3,033         3,033         3,033
  Turn On Fee                                           2,950              0         3,033         3,033         3,033

  Late Fee - Residential                               21,694              0        23,492        23,492        23,492
  Late Fee - Business                                   3,075              0         2,931         2,931         2,931
  Late Fee - Industrial                                   431              0           336           336           336

  Late Fee - Resale                                    12,328              0             0             0             0
  Late Fee - Other                                        989              0           682           682           682
  Late Fee - Agriculture Domesti                        5,255              0         5,956         5,956         5,956

  Late Fee - Agriculture                                2,840              0         3,575         3,575         3,575
  N.S.F. - Returned Check Fee                             450              0           590           590           590

   TOTAL WATER DELINQUNCY                              72,054              0        62,871        62,871        62,871

WATER REVENUE OTHER

  Flexible Storage                                      3,784              0         3,784         3,784         3,784
  Grant Revenue - Other                               808,869              0        50,000        50,000        50,000
  Miscellaneous Revenue - Other                         5,000              0        20,000        20,000        20,000

   TOTAL WATER REVENUE OTHER                          817,653              0        73,784        73,784        73,784



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    6

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CAPITAL FACILITIES

  Capital Facilities Charge                                 0              0        20,575        20,575        20,575
   TOTAL CAPITAL FACILITIES                                 0              0        20,575        20,575        20,575

INTEREST
  Assessments - Oak View                               19,500              0        19,043        19,043        19,043
  Interest on Time Deposits and                       275,000              0       298,000       298,000       298,000

   TOTAL INTEREST                                     294,500              0       317,043       317,043       317,043

TAXES & ASSESSMENTS
  1 %  - Secured Current General                    1,853,440              0     1,928,710     1,928,710     1,928,710
   TOTAL TAXES & ASSESSMENTS                        1,853,440              0     1,928,710     1,928,710     1,928,710

OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES                              ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
  RDA - Pass Through                                   38,550              0        38,050        38,050        38,050

   TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                        38,550              0        38,050        38,050        38,050
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   TOTAL NON DEPARTMENTAL                          11,012,295              0    10,326,579    10,326,579    10,326,579

RECREATION - OPERATIONS
=======================

RECREATION PARK

  Animal Permit                                        22,000              0        18,000        18,000        18,000
  Area Use Permits - Recreation                             0              0        56,000        56,000        56,000
  Boat Fees - Annual                                   57,000              0        14,250        14,250        14,250

  Boat Fees - Daily                                    15,000              0         7,000         7,000         7,000
  Boat Inspection Fees - Quagga                         7,000              0         7,800         7,800         7,800
  Boat Fees - Overnight                                 1,900              0         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Boat Lock Revenue - Quagga                            9,000              0         5,000         5,000         5,000
  Cafe Pass Fee                                        22,000              0        26,500        26,500        26,500

  Cafe Pass Reimbursment                         (     22,000)             0  (     24,000) (     24,000) (     24,000)
  Camping Fees                                      1,545,000              0     1,647,700     1,647,700     1,647,700
  Commercials - Recreation                              4,000              0         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Events - Recreation                                  22,000              0        35,000        35,000        35,000
  Event Reimbursment - Recreatio                          400              0             0             0             0
  Gift Cards and Certificates                             500              0           200           200           200

  Grants - Recreation                                 228,000              0       314,100       314,100       314,100
  Guest Pass - Recreation                                   0              0  (        700) (        700) (        700)

  Kayak & Canoes Annual - Recrea                        3,000              0         3,500         3,500         3,500
  Kayak and Canoes Daily - Recrr                          400              0            33            33            33
  Miscellaneous Revenue                                 1,000              0             0             0             0

  Rain Checks - Recreation                       (      2,000)             0  (      3,000) (      3,000) (      3,000)
  Reservations                                        107,000              0       111,000       111,000       111,000
  Shower Facility Fees                                 21,000              0        20,000        20,000        20,000



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    7

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Trailer Storage Fees                                178,000              0       178,000       178,000       178,000
  Vehicle Fees - Daily                                350,000              0       425,000       425,000       425,000

  Violation Ordinance Fees                             18,000              0         8,000         8,000         8,000
  Visitor Cards                                       129,200              0       142,000       142,000       142,000
   TOTAL RECREATION PARK                            2,717,400              0     2,996,383     2,996,383     2,996,383

RECREATION-CONCESSION
  Boat Rental - Concession                             91,000              0        91,000        91,000        91,000

  Park Store - Recreation                              45,000              0        28,000        28,000        28,000
  Cafe - Concession                                    29,000              0        30,000        30,000        30,000

   TOTAL RECREATION-CONCESSION                        165,000              0       149,000       149,000       149,000

RECREATION OTHER                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                    2,882,400              0     3,145,383     3,145,383     3,145,383

RECREATION - WATER PARK
=======================

RECREATION-CONCESSION
  Water Park Snack Bar                                  6,000              0         5,500         5,500         5,500

   TOTAL RECREATION-CONCESSION                          6,000              0         5,500         5,500         5,500

RECREATION-WATER PARK

  Water Park - Late Day Pass Fee                       61,000              0        65,000        65,000        65,000
  Water Park - Group Pass Fee                          54,000              0        37,000        37,000        37,000

  Water Park - Junior Lifeguard                         4,000              0        15,600        15,600        15,600
  Water Park - Lifeguard Trainin                        2,500              0         2,000         2,000         2,000
  Water Park - Locker Fee                               2,000              0         1,200         1,200         1,200

  Water Park - Next Day Pass Fee                       13,000              0        10,000        10,000        10,000
  Water Park - Rain Checks                       (      5,000)             0  (      5,000) (      5,000) (      5,000)
  Water Park - Reservation Fee                          7,000              0        10,000        10,000        10,000

  Water Park - Season Pass Fee                         21,000              0        20,000        20,000        20,000
  Water Park - Shade Rental Fee                         5,600              0         7,500         7,500         7,500

  Water Park - Shower Facility F                       15,000              0        15,000        15,000        15,000
  Water Park - Single Splash Fee                      526,000              0       570,000       570,000       570,000
  Water Park - Special Event Fee                          500              0         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Water Park - Water Fitness - F                        8,500              0         8,000         8,000         8,000
   TOTAL RECREATION-WATER PARK                        715,100              0       758,300       758,300       758,300

RECREATION OTHER                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                      721,100              0       763,800       763,800       763,800
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUE                                      14,615,795              0    14,235,762    14,235,762    14,235,762



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    8

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RETIREES
========

Benefits
  Insurance - Group Health                            463,214              0       529,535       529,535       529,535

  Insurance - Group Dental                             30,895              0        31,930        31,930        31,930
  Insurance - Group Vision                              4,951              0           402           402           402
   TOTAL Benefits                                     499,060              0       561,867       561,867       561,867

Services & Supplies                               ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RETIREES                                       499,060              0       561,867       561,867       561,867



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    9

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
==================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                     61,580              0        61,580        61,580        61,580

   TOTAL Salaries                                      61,580              0        61,580        61,580        61,580

Benefits

  Social Security Expense                               3,818              0         3,818         3,818         3,818
  Medicare Expense                                        893              0           893           893           893

  Insurance - Group Life                                  179              0           187           187           187
  Insurance - Group Health                             59,847              0        64,526        64,526        64,526
  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,024              0         4,103         4,103         4,103

  Insurance - Group Vision                                508              0           508           508           508
   TOTAL Benefits                                      69,269              0        74,035        74,035        74,035

Services & Supplies
  Service & Supplies                                    1,000              0           250           250           250

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,000              0         2,500         2,500         2,500
  Computer Upgrades - Software                            500              0           500           500           500
  Private Vehicle Mileage                               3,500              0         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Travel Expense                                        6,500              0         5,000         5,000         5,000
  Directors Election Fees                              22,500              0             0             0             0
  Education & Training Seminars                         5,000              0         5,000         5,000         5,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           40,000              0        17,250        17,250        17,250
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS                             170,849              0       152,865       152,865       152,865



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   10

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MANAGEMENT
==========

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    238,504              0       246,229       246,229       246,229

  Vacation Pay                                         25,368              0        26,190        26,190        26,190
  Jury Duty                                               493              0           509           509           509
  Sick Pay                                              6,734              0         6,952         6,952         6,952

  Holiday Pay                                          19,157              0        19,777        19,777        19,777
   TOTAL Salaries                                     290,256              0       299,657       299,657       299,657

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            44,395              0        45,880        45,880        45,880

  Social Security Expense                              17,996              0        18,579        18,579        18,579
  Medicare Expense                                      4,209              0         4,345         4,345         4,345
  Insurance - Group Life                                1,550              0         1,747         1,747         1,747

  Insurance - Group Health                             39,198              0        41,543        41,543        41,543
  Insurance - Group Dental                              2,896              0         2,953         2,953         2,953

  Insurance - Group Vision                                254              0           254           254           254
   TOTAL Benefits                                     110,498              0       115,301       115,301       115,301

Services & Supplies
  Service & Supplies                                    1,800              0         1,800         1,800         1,800
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,000              0             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                         0              0             0        23,000        23,000
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                              0              0           200           200           200

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          200              0           200           200           200
  Membership & Dues                                    99,665              0        98,310        98,310        98,310
  Printing & Binding                                        0              0           500           500           500

  Books & Publications                                  3,000              0         3,000         3,000         3,000
  Office Supplies                                         200              0             0             0             0
  Postage Expense                                         200              0           300           300           300

  Other Professional Fees                             265,000              0       167,000       167,000       167,000
  Licenses & Permits                                      400              0           110           110           110

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             400              0           500           500           500
  Private Vehicle Mileage                               3,000              0         3,000         3,000         3,000
  Travel Expense                                        4,300              0         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Education & Training Seminars                         4,300              0         4,000         4,000         4,000
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           87              0            87            87            87
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          383,552              0       283,007       306,007       306,007

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   11

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MANAGEMENT                                     784,306              0       697,965       720,965       720,965



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   12

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
======================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                     97,713              0         1,917        99,673        99,673

  Vacation Pay                                         10,393              0           204        10,602        10,602
  Jury Duty                                               202              0             4           206           206
  Sick Pay                                              2,759              0            54         2,814         2,814

  Holiday Pay                                           7,849              0           154         8,006         8,006
   TOTAL Salaries                                     118,916              0         2,333       121,301       121,301

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            18,188              0           357        18,572        18,572

  Social Security Expense                               7,373              0           145         7,521         7,521
  Medicare Expense                                      1,724              0            34         1,759         1,759
  Insurance - Group Life                                  443              0           499           499           499

  Insurance - Group Health                             19,912              0        20,636        20,636        20,636
  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,448              0         1,476         1,476         1,476

  Insurance - Group Vision                                127              0           127           127           127
   TOTAL Benefits                                      49,215              0        23,274        50,590        50,590

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                    1,000              0         1,000         1,000         1,000
  Service & Supplies                                    5,000              0         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,000              0         1,750         1,750         1,750
  Computer Upgrades - Software                          3,200              0         1,700         1,700         1,700

  Outside Contracts                                    14,550              0        13,450        13,450        13,450
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          650              0           400           400           400
  Books & Publications                                    100              0           100           100           100

  Small Tools                                             100              0           100           100           100
  Safety Program                                          100              0           100           100           100
  Education & Training Seminars                         1,200              0             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           44              0            44            44            44
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           26,944              0        21,144        21,144        21,144

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                         30,000              0             0             0             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                         18,700              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      48,700              0             0             0             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                         243,775              0        46,751       193,035       193,035



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   13

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER CONSERVATION
==================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    162,948              0       169,554       169,554       169,554

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          63,839              0        68,375        68,375        68,375
  Overtime Pay                                          1,381              0             0             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                         24,122              0        25,308        25,308        25,308

  Jury Duty                                               469              0           493           493           493
  Sick Pay                                              6,403              0         6,718         6,718         6,718

  Holiday Pay                                          18,216              0        19,111        19,111        19,111
   TOTAL Salaries                                     277,378              0       289,559       289,559       289,559

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            32,239              0        33,866        33,866        33,866
  Social Security Expense                              17,197              0        17,953        17,953        17,953

  Medicare Expense                                      4,022              0         4,199         4,199         4,199
  Insurance - Group Life                                1,543              0         1,738         1,738         1,738

  Insurance - Group Health                             15,836              0        23,867        23,867        23,867
  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,728              0         1,762         1,762         1,762
  Insurance - Group Vision                                381              0           381           381           381

   TOTAL Benefits                                      72,946              0        83,766        83,766        83,766

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    3,600              0         4,560         4,560         4,560
  Service & Supplies                                   34,590              0        37,750        27,750        27,750

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0            50            50            50
  Outside Contracts                                    25,623              0        33,131        33,131        33,131
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                              0              0           125           125           125

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          120              0         2,080         2,080         2,080
  Membership & Dues                                     5,200              0         6,322         6,322         6,322
  Printing & Binding                                    7,500              0         7,500         7,500         7,500

  Books & Publications                                    400              0            90            90            90
  Postage Expense                                       8,500              0         8,500         8,500         8,500

  Safety Program                                        4,250              0         4,425         4,425         4,425
  Private Vehicle Mileage                                   0              0           200           200           200
  Travel Expense                                        4,000              0         4,250         4,250         4,250

  Education & Training Seminars                         4,400              0         4,050         4,050         4,050
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          100              0           179           179           179
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           98,283              0       113,212       103,212       103,212

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders
  Regular Salaries                                      3,784              0             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                            402              0             0             0             0
  Jury Duty                                                 8              0             0             0             0
  Sick Pay                                                107              0             0             0             0



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   14

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Holiday Pay                                             304              0             0             0             0
   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                         4,605              0             0             0             0

Benefits - Work Orders
  PERS - Retirement Expense                               704              0             0             0             0

  Social Security Expense                                 286              0             0             0             0
  Medicare Expense                                         67              0             0             0             0
   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                         1,057              0             0             0             0

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                   658,374              0             0             0             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     658,374              0             0             0             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION                           1,112,643              0       486,537       476,537       476,537



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   15

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FISHERIES
=========

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    142,788              0       153,880       153,880       199,551

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          55,922              0        56,236        56,236        27,136
  Overtime Pay                                          8,259              0         8,714         8,714         8,971
  Vacation Pay                                         21,136              0        22,348        22,348        24,112

  Jury Duty                                               411              0           434           434           470
  Sick Pay                                              5,610              0         5,932         5,932         6,401

  Holiday Pay                                          15,961              0        16,877        16,877        18,207
   TOTAL Salaries                                     250,087              0       264,421       264,421       284,848

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            28,434              0        30,542        30,542        38,085
  Social Security Expense                              15,506              0        16,394        16,394        17,660

  Medicare Expense                                      3,627              0         3,833         3,833         4,130
  Insurance - Group Life                                  974              0         1,097         1,097         1,320

  Insurance - Group Health                             26,350              0        28,559        28,559        36,211
  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,883              0         1,920         1,920         2,363
  Insurance - Group Vision                                254              0           254           254           381

   TOTAL Benefits                                      77,028              0        82,599        82,599       100,150

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    3,000              0         4,000         4,000         4,000
  Service & Supplies                                   15,500              0        16,000        16,000        16,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          3,000              0         3,000         3,000         3,000
  Computer Upgrades - Software                          1,000              0         1,000         1,000         1,000
  Outside Contracts                                     2,000              0         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          1,500              0         1,500         1,500         1,500
  Communications - Radio & Telep                        2,150              0         2,150         2,150         2,150
  Membership & Dues                                     4,450              0         4,450         4,450         4,450

  Printing & Binding                                      300              0           300           300           300
  Books & Publications                                    300              0           300           300           300

  Office Supplies                                         200              0             0             0             0
  Postage Expense                                         750              0         1,350         1,350         1,350
  Other Professional Fees                              20,000              0        16,000        16,000        16,000

  Licenses & Permits                                      300              0           300           300           300
  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 250              0           500           500           500
  Travel Expense                                       12,000              0        13,000        13,000        13,000

  Education & Training Seminars                         5,000              0         6,000         6,000         6,000
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           87              0            87            87           131

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           71,787              0        71,937        71,937        71,981

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   16

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FISHERIES                                      398,902              0       418,957       418,957       456,979



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   17

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES
=======================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    317,237              0       331,816       331,816       331,816

  Overtime Pay                                          1,233              0         1,296         1,296         1,296
  Vacation Pay                                         33,743              0        35,294        35,294        35,294
  Jury Duty                                               656              0           687           687           687

  Sick Pay                                              8,957              0         9,368         9,368         9,368
  Holiday Pay                                          25,480              0        26,651        26,651        26,651

   TOTAL Salaries                                     387,306              0       405,112       405,112       405,112

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            59,051              0        61,828        61,828        61,828
  Social Security Expense                              24,013              0        25,116        25,116        25,116
  Medicare Expense                                      5,616              0         5,874         5,874         5,874

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,613              0         1,814         1,814         1,814
  Insurance - Group Health                             72,613              0        77,629        77,629        77,629

  Insurance - Group Dental                              5,213              0         5,316         5,316         5,316
  Insurance - Group Vision                                635              0           635           635           635
   TOTAL Benefits                                     168,754              0       178,212       178,212       178,212

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                    1,500              0         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Service & Supplies                                   23,100              0        25,650        23,150        23,150
  Utilities                                            48,000              0        45,000        45,000        45,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          4,500              0        27,265        27,265        27,265
  Computer Upgrades - Software                          2,500              0        39,994        39,994        39,994
  Leak Relief Expense                                   4,500              0         5,995         5,995         5,995

  Purchased Water                                       1,100              0           910           910           910
  Bad Debt Expense                                      8,000              0         7,284         7,284         7,284
  Outside Contracts                                    62,000              0        62,678        62,678        62,678

  Communications - Radio & Telep                       33,500              0        24,500        24,500        24,500
  Office Equipment Maintenance                          2,000              0         1,350         1,350         1,350

  Membership & Dues                                       900              0           850           850           850
  Printing & Binding                                    2,400              0         3,000         3,000         3,000
  Books & Publications                                    150              0            50            50            50

  Office Supplies                                      11,500              0        12,000        12,000        12,000
  Postage Expense                                       5,300              0         4,500         4,500         4,500
  Other Professional Fees                              25,000              0        27,170        27,170        27,170

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             250              0           250           250           250
  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 400              0           500           500           500

  Travel Expense                                        3,000              0         6,700         6,700         6,700
  Education & Training Seminars                         2,600              0         4,000         4,000         4,000
  Interest / Penalty Expenses                         204,335              0       144,258       144,258       144,258

  Petty Cash Over / Short                                  10              0             0             0             0
  Property Tax Collection Fee                           5,000              0         4,810         4,810         4,810
  Property Tax Administration Fe                       21,000              0        20,522        20,522        20,522



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   18

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Insurance - Liability Premium                        60,000              0        57,000        57,000        57,000
  Insurance - Workers Compensati                       75,000              0        65,000        65,000        85,634

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          218              0           218           218           218
  Bank Charges                                          8,500              0        10,000        10,000        10,000
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          616,263              0       603,454       600,954       621,588

Other Operating Expenses
  Administration Overhead                        (    876,603)             0  (    851,498) (    851,498) (    880,171)

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                (    876,603)             0  (    851,498) (    851,498) (    880,171)

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SERVICES                        295,720              0       335,280       332,780       324,741



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   19

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WAREHOUSE
=========

Salaries                                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits                                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies

  Service & Supplies                                    6,820              0        10,000        10,000        10,000
  Utilities                                             2,000              0         2,000         2,000         2,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                            8,820              0        12,000        12,000        12,000

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WAREHOUSE                                        8,820              0        12,000        12,000        12,000



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   20

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GARAGE
======

Salaries                                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits                                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies

  Service & Supplies                                   10,050              0        11,450        11,450        11,450
  Utilities                                             2,000              0             0             0             0

  Cost Applied - Service & Suppl                 (    180,000)             0  (    180,000) (    180,000) (    180,000)
  Vehicle Costs Direct                                120,000              0       100,000       100,000       100,000
  Outside Contracts                                    16,000              0        20,300        20,300        20,300

  Other Professional Fees                               5,000              0         5,000         5,000         5,000
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                     (     26,950)             0  (     43,250) (     43,250) (     43,250)

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Services & Supplies                                       0              0             0             0       112,000

  Outside Contracts                                    78,000              0             0             0             0
   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      78,000              0             0             0       112,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL GARAGE                                          51,050              0  (     43,250) (     43,250)       68,750



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   21

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ENGINEERING
===========

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    289,022              0       306,225       306,225       306,225

  Vacation Pay                                         30,743              0        32,572        32,572        32,572
  Jury Duty                                               598              0           635           635           635
  Sick Pay                                              8,163              0         8,645         8,645         8,645

  Holiday Pay                                          23,215              0        24,597        24,597        24,597
   TOTAL Salaries                                     351,741              0       372,674       372,674       372,674

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            53,800              0        57,059        57,059        57,059

  Social Security Expense                              21,807              0        23,106        23,106        23,106
  Medicare Expense                                      5,099              0         5,404         5,404         5,404
  Insurance - Group Life                                1,616              0         1,819         1,819         1,819

  Insurance - Group Health                             38,697              0        46,939        46,939        46,939
  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,024              0         3,238         3,238         3,238

  Insurance - Group Vision                                508              0           508           508           508
   TOTAL Benefits                                     125,551              0       138,073       138,073       138,073

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                    3,000              0         8,000         6,000         6,000
  Service & Supplies                                   31,100              0         9,300         9,300         9,300

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,600              0         4,200         4,200         4,200
  Computer Upgrades - Software                          1,200              0           300           300           300

  Outside Contracts                                    33,700              0        53,200        33,200        33,200
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            200              0           200           200           200
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          700              0           500           500           500

  Membership & Dues                                     2,500              0         2,800         2,800         2,800
  Books & Publications                                    500              0           500           500           500
  Office Supplies                                         200              0           200           200           200

  Postage Expense                                         100              0           100           100           100
  Licenses & Permits                                    9,400              0        15,050        15,050        15,050

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               1,500              0         1,500         1,500         1,500
  Travel Expense                                        1,200              0         1,200         1,200         1,200
  Education & Training Seminars                         2,500              0         2,700         2,700         2,700

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          174              0           174           174           174
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           89,574              0        99,924        77,924        77,924

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Service & Supplies                                        0              0       315,000       235,000       235,000
  Outside Contracts                                   700,000              0     1,890,000     1,685,000     1,685,000
   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     700,000              0     2,205,000     1,920,000     1,920,000



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   22

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ENGINEERING                                  1,266,866              0     2,815,671     2,508,671     2,508,671



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   23

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER QUALITY - LAB
===================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    122,281              0       124,731       124,731       124,731

  Overtime Pay                                          4,718              0         4,813         4,813         4,813
  Vacation Pay                                         13,006              0        13,267        13,267        13,267
  Jury Duty                                               253              0           258           258           258

  Sick Pay                                              3,453              0         3,522         3,522         3,522
  Holiday Pay                                           9,822              0        10,019        10,019        10,019

   TOTAL Salaries                                     153,533              0       156,610       156,610       156,610

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            22,763              0        23,241        23,241        23,241
  Social Security Expense                               9,520              0         9,709         9,709         9,709
  Medicare Expense                                      2,226              0         2,271         2,271         2,271

  Insurance - Group Life                                  856              0           963           963           963
  Insurance - Group Health                             32,135              0        28,559        28,559        28,559

  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,883              0         1,920         1,920         1,920
  Insurance - Group Vision                                254              0           254           254           254
   TOTAL Benefits                                      69,637              0        66,917        66,917        66,917

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                   12,000              0         4,100         7,500         7,500

  Service & Supplies                                   16,539              0        19,536        19,536        19,536
  Computer Upgrades - Software                              0              0         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Outside Contracts                                    54,967              0        35,798        55,798        55,798
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            270              0           100           100           100
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          240              0           240           100           100

  Membership & Dues                                       135              0         1,157         1,157         1,157
  Printing & Binding                                    3,084              0         3,084         3,084         3,084
  Books & Publications                                    250              0         1,272         1,272         1,272

  Postage Expense                                       1,240              0             0             0             0
  Other Professional Fees                                  80              0             0             0             0

  Licenses & Permits                                   17,293              0        17,503        17,503        17,503
  Advertising & Legal Notices                               0              0           100           100           100
  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 600              0           600           600           600

  Travel Expense                                        1,800              0         1,800         1,800         1,800
  Education & Training Seminars                         1,800              0         1,600         1,600         1,600
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           87              0            87            87            87

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          110,385              0        88,977       112,237       112,237

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   24

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Outside Contracts                                    30,000              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      30,000              0             0             0             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER QUALITY - LAB                            363,555              0       312,504       335,764       335,764



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   25

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL
=====================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    250,899              0       258,246       258,246       258,246

  Overtime Pay                                          4,157              0         5,466         5,466         5,466
  Standby Pay                                           2,070              0         5,196         5,196         5,196
  Vacation Pay                                         26,687              0        27,468        27,468        27,468

  Jury Duty                                               520              0           534           534           534
  Sick Pay                                              7,085              0         7,291         7,291         7,291

  Holiday Pay                                          20,152              0        20,743        20,743        20,743
   TOTAL Salaries                                     311,570              0       324,944       324,944       324,944

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            47,020              0        48,916        48,916        48,916
  Social Security Expense                              19,317              0        20,147        20,147        20,147

  Medicare Expense                                      4,517              0         4,712         4,712         4,712
  Insurance - Group Life                                1,628              0           958           958           958

  Insurance - Group Health                             66,590              0        56,998        56,998        56,998
  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,024              0         3,228         3,228         3,228
  Insurance - Group Vision                                508              0           381           381           381

   TOTAL Benefits                                     143,604              0       135,340       135,340       135,340

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   22,900              0        22,900        22,900        22,900
  Service & Supplies                                   68,230              0        64,300        64,300        64,300

  Power Purchased for Pumping                       1,000,000              0             0             0     1,000,000
  Gas Purchased for Pumping                                 0              0     1,000,000     1,000,000             0
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0           500           500           500

  Outside Contracts                                    45,210              0        54,310        54,310        54,310
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          4,000              0         2,500         2,500         2,500
  Communications - Radio & Telep                        3,860              0         3,860         3,860         3,860

  Office Supplies                                         500              0           200           200           200
  Licenses & Permits                                    4,910              0         4,645         4,645         4,645

  Small Tools                                             700              0         4,000         4,000         4,000
  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 220              0           250           250           250
  Travel Expense                                        1,425              0           414           414           414

  Education & Training Seminars                        11,200              0         7,540         7,540         7,540
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          174              0           131           131           131
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                        1,163,329              0     1,165,550     1,165,550     1,165,550

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   26

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Service & Supplies                                   15,000              0             0             0             0
  Utilities                                                 0              0        82,800        82,800        82,800
  Outside Contracts                                   450,000              0       327,000       327,000       327,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     465,000              0       409,800       409,800       409,800
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL                        2,083,503              0     2,035,634     2,035,634     2,035,634



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   27

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DIST MAINT - PIPELINE
=====================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    226,437              0       239,779       239,779       239,779

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0              0  (      2,952) (      2,952) (      2,952)
  Overtime Pay                                            552              0           552           552           552
  Standby Pay                                          16,560              0        16,560        16,560        16,560

  Vacation Pay                                         24,086              0        26,951        26,951        26,951
  Jury Duty                                               468              0           524           524           524

  Sick Pay                                              6,392              0         7,154         7,154         7,154
  Holiday Pay                                          18,187              0        20,353        20,353        20,353
   TOTAL Salaries                                     292,682              0       308,921       308,921       308,921

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            42,149              0        44,679        44,679        44,679

  Social Security Expense                              18,146              0        19,153        19,153        19,153
  Medicare Expense                                      4,243              0         4,477         4,477         4,477

  Insurance - Group Life                                  819              0           919           919           919
  Insurance - Group Health                             78,395              0        83,086        83,086        83,086
  Insurance - Group Dental                              5,202              0         5,305         5,305         5,305

  Insurance - Group Vision                                508              0           508           508           508
  Insurance - Unemployment                                174              0             0             0             0
   TOTAL Benefits                                     149,636              0       158,127       158,127       158,127

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   70,940              0        70,940        70,940        70,940
  Service & Supplies                                  146,800              0       170,600       170,600       170,600
  Utilities                                             2,400              0         2,400         2,400         2,400

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            200              0         2,000         2,000         2,000
  Outside Contracts                                   152,300              0       156,300       156,300       156,300
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          2,900              0         2,700         2,700         2,700

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        1,660              0           660           660           660
  Books & Publications                                    250              0           400           400           400

  Licenses & Permits                                    1,300              0           700           700           700
  Small Tools                                          21,250              0        28,600        28,600        28,600
  Travel Expense                                        1,550              0             0             0             0

  Education & Training Seminars                         7,000              0         7,500         7,500         7,500
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                            0              0           174           174           174
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          408,550              0       442,974       442,974       442,974

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders
  Regular Salaries                                     15,428              0        19,983        19,983        19,983

  Vacation Pay                                          1,642              0         2,125         2,125         2,125
  Jury Duty                                                33              0            41            41            41
  Sick Pay                                                435              0           564           564           564



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   28

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Holiday Pay                                           1,240              0         1,605         1,605         1,605
   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                        18,778              0        24,318        24,318        24,318

Benefits - Work Orders
  PERS - Retirement Expense                             2,873              0         3,724         3,724         3,724

  Social Security Expense                               1,164              0         1,508         1,508         1,508
  Medicar Expense                                         272              0           352           352           352
   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                         4,309              0         5,584         5,584         5,584

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  District Equipment                                        0              0             0       150,500       150,500
  Services & Supplies                                 104,890              0       174,500       174,500       115,500
  Outside Contracts                                    20,300              0       207,000       207,000       207,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     125,190              0       381,500       532,000       473,000
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIST MAINT - PIPELINE                          999,145              0     1,321,424     1,471,924     1,412,924



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   29

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER TREATMENT
===============

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    578,030              0       599,533       599,533       599,533

  Overtime Pay                                         27,197              0             0             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                         61,483              0        63,770        63,770        63,770
  Jury Duty                                             1,196              0         1,241         1,241         1,241

  Sick Pay                                             16,320              0        16,927        16,927        16,927
  Holiday Pay                                          46,430              0        48,156        48,156        48,156

   TOTAL Salaries                                     730,656              0       729,627       729,627       729,627

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                           107,594              0       111,714       111,714       111,714
  Social Security Expense                              45,301              0        45,238        45,238        45,238
  Medicare Expense                                     10,596              0        10,581        10,581        10,581

  Insurance - Group Life                                2,787              0         3,133         3,133         3,133
  Insurance - Group Health                            134,201              0       149,020       149,020       149,020

  Insurance - Group Dental                              9,237              0         9,419         9,419         9,419
  Insurance - Group Vision                              1,142              0         1,142         1,142         1,142
   TOTAL Benefits                                     310,858              0       330,247       330,247       330,247

Services & Supplies
  District Equipment                                   36,000              0        15,500        30,500        30,500

  Service & Supplies                                  130,275              0        95,260        95,260        95,260
  Utilities                                           162,685              0       162,685       162,685       162,685

  Chlorine                                             91,850              0       100,350       100,350       100,350
  Polymer                                              20,000              0        28,500        28,500        28,500
  Ferric                                               16,000              0        16,000        16,000        16,000

  Ammonia                                              25,000              0        25,000        25,000        25,000
  Caustics                                            110,000              0       110,000       110,000       110,000
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          9,250              0         1,900         1,900         1,900

  Computer Upgrades - Software                              0              0         8,500         8,500         8,500
  Outside Contracts                                    98,800              0       214,900       214,900       214,900

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          2,480              0         2,300         2,300         2,300
  Communications - Radio & Telep                        3,530              0         4,410         4,410         4,410
  Membership & Dues                                       500              0           500           500           500

  Office Supplies                                         100              0           100           100           100
  Licenses & Permits                                    2,260              0         2,300         2,300         2,300
  Small Tools                                           1,300              0         4,940         4,940         4,940

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 800              0           330           330           330
  Travel Expense                                        2,100              0         2,020         1,144         1,144

  Education & Training Seminars                         5,550              0         6,710         6,230         6,230
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          392              0           392           392           392
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          718,872              0       802,597       816,241       816,241



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   30

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Service & Supplies                                  265,900              0       103,000       103,000       103,000
  Outside Contracts                                   340,000              0       155,000       155,000       155,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     605,900              0       258,000       258,000       258,000
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT                              2,366,286              0     2,120,471     2,134,115     2,134,115



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   31

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE
========================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    106,020              0       104,972       104,972       103,103

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          55,995              0        52,020        52,020        23,120
  Overtime Pay                                            405              0             0             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                         11,277              0        11,165        11,165        10,966

  Jury Duty                                               219              0           217           217           213
  Sick Pay                                              2,993              0         2,964         2,964         2,911

  Holiday Pay                                           8,516              0         8,431         8,431         8,281
   TOTAL Salaries                                     185,425              0       179,769       179,769       148,594

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            19,734              0        19,560        19,560        19,211
  Social Security Expense                              11,496              0        11,146        11,146         9,213

  Medicare Expense                                      2,689              0         2,607         2,607         2,155
  Insurance - Group Life                                  256              0           807           807           451

  Insurance - Group Health                              7,065              0        49,006        49,006        15,304
  Insurance - Group Dental                                435              0         3,839         3,839           886
  Insurance - Group Vision                                127              0           508           508           254

   TOTAL Benefits                                      41,802              0        87,473        87,473        47,474

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   17,000              0        17,500        17,500        17,500
  Service & Supplies                                   32,300              0        34,100        26,600        26,600

  Utilities                                               600              0           600           600           600
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            500              0             0             0             0
  Computer Upgrades - Software                            200              0             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                    43,500              0        46,000        46,000        46,000
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            500              0         1,450         1,450         1,450
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          400              0           100           100           100

  Membership & Dues                                       100              0           100           100           100
  Office Supplies                                         100              0            40            40            40

  Licenses & Permits                                      300              0           200           200           200
  Small Tools                                             400              0           300           300           300
  Safety Program                                        1,150              0           450           450           450

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                   0              0            50            50            50
  Travel Expense                                           50              0            50            50            50
  Education & Training Seminars                           400              0           500           500           500

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           44              0           174           174            88
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           97,544              0       101,614        94,114        94,028

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   32

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Outside Contracts                                     5,000              0        42,000        32,000        32,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                       5,000              0        42,000        32,000        32,000
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE                       329,771              0       410,856       393,356       322,096



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   33

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - OPERATIONS
=======================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    361,294              0       355,687       355,687       355,687

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         237,390              0       281,490       281,490       281,490
  Overtime Pay                                          1,641              0             0             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                         52,823              0        37,833        37,833        37,833

  Jury Duty                                               748              0           736           736           736
  Sick Pay                                             10,201              0        10,042        10,042        10,042

  Holiday Pay                                          29,020              0        28,569        28,569        28,569
   TOTAL Salaries                                     693,117              0       714,357       714,357       714,357

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            67,250              0        66,276        66,276        66,276
  Social Security Expense                              42,972              0        44,290        44,290        44,290

  Medicare Expense                                     10,050              0         1,777         1,777         1,777
  Insurance - Group Life                                2,014              0         2,450         2,450         2,450

  Insurance - Group Health                             72,187              0        72,298        72,298        72,298
  Insurance - Group Dental                              5,213              0         4,725         4,725         4,725
  Insurance - Group Vision                                635              0           762           762           762

   TOTAL Benefits                                     200,321              0       192,578       192,578       192,578

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   40,000              0        40,000        40,000        40,000
  Service & Supplies                                   34,710              0        43,080        43,080        43,080

  Utilities                                            90,000              0        90,000        90,000        90,000
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0         3,000         3,000         3,000
  Computer Upgrades - Software                            300              0           300           300           300

  Fish Purchase                                        30,000              0             0             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                    25,720              0         3,000         3,000         3,000
  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          5,100              0        11,300        11,300        11,300

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        7,200              0             0             0             0
  Office Equipment Maintenance                            300              0             0             0             0

  Membership & Dues                                     1,400              0         1,400         1,400         1,400
  Printing & Binding                                    1,500              0         3,000         3,000         3,000
  Books & Publications                                     75              0             0             0             0

  Office Supplies                                       2,500              0         7,000         7,000         7,000
  Licenses & Permits                                    3,600              0         3,720         3,720         3,720
  Advertising & Legal Notices                             600              0           600           600           600

  Public Information Program                              600              0           600           600           600
  Safety Program                                          200              0             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 400              0             0             0             0
  Travel Expense                                        1,550              0         1,900         1,900         1,900
  Education & Training Seminars                         1,450              0         2,150         2,150         2,150

  Credit Card Fees                                      6,200              0         6,500         6,500         6,500
  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          305              0           261           261           261
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          253,710              0       217,811       217,811       217,811



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   34

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                             438,739              0       438,176       438,176       438,176
   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     438,739              0       438,176       438,176       438,176

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                    35,000              0       270,000       270,000       295,000
   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      35,000              0       270,000       270,000       295,000
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                      1,620,887              0     1,832,922     1,832,922     1,857,922



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   35

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - MAINTENANCE
========================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                    132,403              0       140,364       140,364       143,937

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         181,830              0       184,480       184,480       184,480
  Overtime Pay                                          1,705              0             0             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                         14,083              0        14,930        14,930        15,310

  Jury Duty                                               274              0           290           290           298
  Sick Pay                                              3,738              0         3,963         3,963         4,064

  Holiday Pay                                          10,635              0        11,274        11,274        11,561
   TOTAL Salaries                                     344,668              0       355,301       355,301       359,650

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            24,645              0        26,154        26,154        26,820
  Social Security Expense                              21,369              0        22,029        22,029        22,298

  Medicare Expense                                      4,998              0         5,152         5,152         5,215
  Insurance - Group Life                                  542              0             0             0           644

  Insurance - Group Health                             56,445              0             0             0        49,466
  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,238              0             0             0         3,396
  Insurance - Group Vision                                381              0             0             0           380

   TOTAL Benefits                                     112,618              0        53,335        53,335       108,219

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   70,000              0        70,000        70,000        70,000
  Service & Supplies                                   71,250              0        83,350        83,350        83,350

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            500              0             0             0             0
  Purchased Water                                      70,000              0       100,000       100,000       100,000
  Outside Contracts                                   105,000              0       111,000       111,000       111,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          4,500              0         4,500         4,500         4,500
  Communications - Radio & Telep                          150              0           150           150           150
  Office Equipment Maintenance                            150              0           100           100           100

  Membership & Dues                                       150              0           150           150           150
  Office Supplies                                       1,000              0           400           400           400

  Licenses & Permits                                    2,000              0         2,900         2,900         2,900
  Small Tools                                           1,945              0         2,550         2,550         2,550
  Safety Program                                        1,000              0           300           300           300

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          131              0             0             0           131
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          327,776              0       375,400       375,400       375,531

Other Operating Expenses
  Administration Overhead                             224,546              0       197,371       197,371       226,044

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     224,546              0       197,371       197,371       226,044

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   36

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Outside Contracts                                   391,000              0       190,000       190,000       190,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     391,000              0       190,000       190,000       190,000
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - MAINTENANCE                     1,400,608              0     1,171,407     1,171,407     1,259,444



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   37

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - PUBLIC REL
=======================

Salaries
  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          72,320              0        72,320        72,320        72,320

   TOTAL Salaries                                      72,320              0        72,320        72,320        72,320

Benefits

  Social Security Expense                               4,484              0         4,484         4,484         4,484
  Medicare Expense                                      1,049              0         1,049         1,049         1,049

   TOTAL Benefits                                       5,533              0         5,533         5,533         5,533

Services & Supplies

  Service & Supplies                                      500              0         3,895         3,895         3,895
  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0         3,000         3,000         3,000
  Fish Purchases                                            0              0        30,000        30,000        30,000

  Outside Contracts                                     7,800              0        12,510        12,510        12,510
  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0              0        10,000        10,000        10,000

  Printing & Binding                                   12,000              0        12,000        12,000        12,000
  Office Supplies                                       1,500              0         1,000         1,000         1,000
  Advertising & Legal Notices                           2,250              0         1,550         1,550         1,550

  Public Information Program                            6,500              0        12,850        12,850        12,850
  Travel Expense                                          300              0           250           250           250
  Credit Card Fees                                     30,000              0        30,000        30,000        30,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           60,850              0       117,055       117,055       117,055

Other Operating Expenses
  Administration Overhead                              38,218              0        37,603        37,603        37,603
   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                      38,218              0        37,603        37,603        37,603

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - PUBLIC REL                        176,921              0       232,511       232,511       232,511



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   38

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - WATER PARK
=======================

Salaries
  Regular Salaries                                     55,961              0        59,436        59,436        59,436

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         253,056              0       260,390       260,390       260,390
  Overtime Pay                                            509              0             0             0             0
  Vacation Pay                                          5,952              0         6,322         6,322         6,322

  Jury Duty                                               116              0           123           123           123
  Sick Pay                                              1,580              0         1,678         1,678         1,678

  Holiday Pay                                           4,495              0         4,774         4,774         4,774
   TOTAL Salaries                                     321,669              0       332,723       332,723       332,723

Benefits
  PERS - Retirement Expense                            10,417              0        11,075        11,075        11,075
  Social Security Expense                              19,943              0        20,629        20,629        20,629

  Medicare Expense                                      4,664              0         4,824         4,824         4,824
   TOTAL Benefits                                      35,024              0        36,528        36,528        36,528

Services & Supplies
  Service & Supplies                                   39,900              0        46,950        46,950        46,950

  Utilities                                            38,000              0        40,000        40,000        40,000
  Chlorine                                             27,000              0        27,000        27,000        27,000
  Chemicals - Water Playground                          4,000              0         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            600              0             0             0             0
  Outside Contracts                                    13,000              0        18,000        18,000        18,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          7,500              0         7,000         7,000         7,000
  Communications - Radio & Telep                        2,000              0             0             0             0
  Office Equipment Maintenance                            200              0             0             0             0

  Membership & Dues                                       400              0           450           450           450
  Printing & Binding                                    2,000              0             0             0             0
  Books & Publications                                  3,600              0         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Office Supplies                                       1,500              0           500           500           500
  Licenses & Permits                                      500              0         1,325         1,325         1,325

  Advertising & Legal Notices                           2,500              0         5,000         5,000         5,000
  Small Tools                                           1,000              0         1,650         1,650         1,650
  Public Information Program                                0              0        10,700        10,700        10,700

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                  75              0             0             0             0
  Travel Expense                                          300              0           400           400           400
  Education & Training Seminars                           300              0             0             0             0

  Credit Card Fees                                      4,600              0           600           600           600
   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          148,975              0       166,075       166,075       166,075

Other Operating Expenses
  Administration Overhead                             175,100              0       178,348       178,348       178,348

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     175,100              0       178,348       178,348       178,348



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   39

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

11 -GENERAL FUND
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.
  Outside Contracts                                    30,000              0       150,000       150,000       150,000
   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      30,000              0       150,000       150,000       150,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                        710,768              0       863,674       863,674       863,674
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 14,883,435              0    15,786,046    15,805,734    15,930,494

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                (    267,640)             0  (  1,550,284) (  1,569,972) (  1,694,732)



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
 

PROPERTY TAX                                      ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROPERTY TAX
============

Services & Supplies                               ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
                                                    2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY
 

PROPERTY TAX
  Services & Supplies                                       0             80             0             0             0

      TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                    0             80             0             0             0
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0             80             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (         80)            0             0             0



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME
 
 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
REVENUES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 
 6-05-2013 11:57 AM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT
                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2013/2014

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME
 
 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD
EXPENSES                                            2012-2013     T0:30Jun13     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROPERTY TAX
============

Services & Supplies
  Property Tax Administration Fe                            0             80             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0             80             0             0             0
     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                         0             80             0             0             0
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0             80             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (         80)            0             0             0



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 RESOLUTION SETTING THE TIME AND PLACE OF A PUBLIC 
 HEARING FOR INPUT REGARDING THE 2013-2014 BUDGET 
 
 

WHEREAS, Casitas is interested in public comments regarding the adoption of the 
2013-2014 budget;  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Casitas Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1.   A public hearing will be conducted for the purpose of hearing all interested 
parties regarding the 2013-2014 budget. 
 

2. The place of said hearing is hereby fixed at Casitas' Office, 1055 Ventura 
Avenue, in the town of Oak View.  The date and time for said hearing is hereby fixed as 
June 26, 2013, at 3:00 p.m. 
 

3. The Clerk of the Board of Casitas is hereby directed to give notice of said 
hearing by publishing a notice of the time and place of the hearing in the local newspapers. 
 
 ADOPTED this 12th day of June, 2013. 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
James W. Word, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



 
 

1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  May 21, 2013  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for April 2013 
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations for April 2013:   
 

 April 2012 April 2013 March 2013 
Visitor Days 73,144 55,260 56,280 
Camps 4,535 5,167 4,184 
Cars 18,286 13,815 14,070 
Boats 480 450 485 
Kayaks & Canoes 8 11 11 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2011/2012 540,108
2012/2013 496,380
% Change -8.096

 
Boating  
There were 14 cables sold for new inspections, 21 boats were re-inspected and a total of 944 boats 
were retagged.  Seven boats failed the first inspection.        
 
Shoreline fishing at night was held April 25, 26 and 27.   
 
Indian Mesa Cove was closed off for the annual bass spawn March 1. It will remain closed off until 
May 31st.   
 
Administration 
Mitch Tull was hired on as a full-time Park Services Officer II after a competitive recruitment. 
Mitch Tull grew up in the Ojai Valley and is a graduate of Nordhoff High school and Ventura College. 
In addition to his education, Mitch has served the District for several years as a part-time Associate 
Park Services Officer.   
 
The Ventura Comets hosted a Float Fly radio controlled airplane event on April 19 – 21. They reported 
40 people participated in the Float Fly. The annual Disc Golf City of Ventura Corporate Games were 
held at the disc golf course organized by the Ventura Disc Golf Club on April 21 with 56 participants.  
 
   



 
 

2

Incidents  
Incidents in the month of April that required assistance from outside agencies included an alleged DUI 
and a bicycle accident. Also a possible propane leak, a verbal altercation, trespassing and suspected 
animal cruelty involved reports to outside agencies for support. There was also a non-injury fallen tree 
branch onto a parked car that occurred during the high wind advisory in April.  
 
Revenue Reporting 
 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective 
month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary 
generated by the Finance Manager.  
 
 

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

FY 10/11 FY 11/12 FY 12/13

FY 10/11 597,387 475,594 213568 140193 115366 102686 188851 173107 231315 298909 328936 420623

FY 11/12 667535 453210 213194 163821 116,761 106499 191523 229629 243,042 281,733 398,081 746,106

FY 12/13 682,163 517,897 218,128 165031 195,123 112,644 211876 206020 311,017 262825

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE

Note: June 2012 revenue included $128,000 
grant reimbursement from BOR and $80,000 
from Boating Waterways for a Patrol Vessel  

 
 





   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

06/06/13

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR BK 31331VK96 06/30/2014 $977,455.32 $977,767.56 5.650% 04/01/2013 5.94% 384

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,389,184.39 $1,359,841.50 1.625% 10/03/2012 8.26% 2168

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $735,006.39 $706,098.40 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.29% 2885

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XKTV7 06/13/2014 $979,342.47 $979,655.60 4.875% 04/01/2013 5.95% 367

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XLWN1 09/12/2014 $988,657.01 $988,357.50 5.250% 04/01/2013 6.00% 456

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/2013 $706,672.62 $710,829.00 3.125% 07/01/2010 4.32% 187

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $712,397.78 $735,714.00 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.47% 726

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/2015 $748,004.60 $773,514.00 4.750% 07/19/2010 4.70% 881

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34WJ 08/28/2014 $998,911.94 $999,053.82 0.375% 04/01/2013 6.07% 442

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $693,161.94 $698,579.23 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.24% 1239

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,161,310.67 $1,177,370.00 5.125% 01/03/2012 7.15% 1601

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/2013 $706,379.81 $708,708.00 4.125% 07/01/2010 4.30% 111

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/2014 $711,430.45 $721,945.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.38% 412

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $210,050.27 $203,358.00 2.375% 02/11/2013 1.23% 3097

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/2014 $712,128.92 $725,151.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.40% 460

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,126,249.55 $1,212,863.38 1.375% 07/06/2010 7.37% 1839

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/2013 $701,531.03 $705,467.00 1.500% 07/01/2010 4.28% 205

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/2014 $706,214.98 $719,691.00 2.125% 07/01/2010 4.37% 534

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/2020 $1,111,296.77 $1,220,652.20 1.375% 07/01/2010 7.41% 2379

Accrued Interest $142,630.42

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $16,075,387 $16,467,247 88.37%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $444 $444 0.35% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,167,079 $2,167,079 0.65% Estimated 11.63%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,242,909 $18,634,769 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $18,255,061 $18,778,882

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,524,851 $14,841,157

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $271,743 $271,743

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $4 $4 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,514,657 $18,906,517

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $18,552,369 $18,868,676

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	06-12-13 Agenda.pdf
	05-22-13 min
	Ernst & Young 06 06 2013 agt memo
	Reso Ernst & Young 2013
	Ernst & Young Statement of Work 2013
	Memo re CSAC Excess Work Comp
	CSAC invoice
	Bill list
	Rec Minutes 06 03 13
	Executive Minutes 06 04 2013
	Multi Year Pool memo 06 04 2013
	2013 2014 Multi year Water Pool Agreement
	SCMWC Blended Rate memo 06 07 2013
	SCMWC Exhibit A and B
	Memo to board re part time status
	Resolution seasonal part time status
	Mgr - Board Changes in Budget Memo 04-18-2013
	Revenue 2013-14
	Revenue - Expense Summary 2013-14
	Board Approved Budget 2013-14
	Reso budget hearing 2013 2014
	LCRA Report April 2013
	email from Harbor Offshore
	Investment Report 06-06-2013

